# BELLBROOK – SUGARCREEK SCHOOLS BOARD BITS

# A Review of the Regular Board Meeting June 8, 2023 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Board of Education Bellbrook Middle School

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Michael Kinsey.

Roll Call was taken with board members Heidi Anderson, David Carpenter, Audra Dorn, Michael Kinsey, and Kevin Price present.

# The Board heard a report or acted upon the following:

- Approved minutes from the meetings of May 11, 2023.
- Approved the Treasurer's Report for May 2023.
- Approved a transfer of \$9,000.00 from general fund to the Supportive Peers student activity fund.
- Dr. Cozad presented different options for presenting the meeting agendas and support information online.
- Approved six days of extended service for School Counselor Jenna Sandlund for the 2022-2023 school year.
- Approved a continuing teaching contract for Molly Knisley effective with the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved resignations from teachers Kassandra Crum and Amy Collins.
- Approved limited teaching contracts for teacher Patrick Barker, Mia Cornett, Danielle Lange, and Molly Stanifer effective for the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved unpaid leave of absence for teacher Jaime Huss for the 2023-2024 school year and approved an unpaid leave of absence for teacher Angela Couch during part of the first semester of 2023-2024.
- Approved supplemental duty/pupil activity contracts & volunteers for the 2023-2024 school year.
- Amended step placement for Special Needs Assistant Kimberly Shade retroactive to February 21, 2023.
- Approved substitute support staff for 2022-2023; approved substitute staff members for Summer 2023 and the first semester of the 2023-2024 school year.

- Accepted resignations from Special Needs Assistant Jenna Jones and Bus Driver Lillian Whitt.
- Approved a limited employment contract for Amber McDermott as Technology Specialist for 2023-2024.
- Approved the 2023 high school credit recovery program fees and credits.
- Approved a Memorandum of Understanding with Sugarcreek Township for one (1) additional School Resource Officer for the upcoming school year.
- Approved a five-year contract with Sodexo to administer the food service program through the 2027-2028 school year.
- The board discussed initial changes to student-parent/athletic department handbooks and to board policy #2240 Controversial Issues.
- Dr. Cozad revisited the Continuity of Services Plan. The plan updates information regarding the receipt of federal ESSER funds and how the district has/is utilizing those funds by adding classroom teachers to reduce class sizes, behavioral supports for Special Needs Assistants, and contracting transportation services for the last school year.
- The board reviewed the Second Semester Bullying Report.
- An executive session was held for the purpose of considering employment and compensation of a public employee, per R.C. 121.22 (G)(1).

### Adjournment at 10:49 p.m.

# **MEETING**

Friday, June 30, 2023 8:00 a.m. Bellbrook Middle School 3600 Feedwire Rd Bellbrook

### **MEETING**

July 13, 2023 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook Middle School 3600 Feedwire Rd Bellbrook